
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

NR_CDVID-19
Supply Council__

Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
May 1, 2020 5:31 PM
Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Gerasimov, Boyan
(SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
RE: Bootleg -Communications products for the COVID-19 Supply Council

Revisions attached for supply council NR – thoughts?
Also adding Tristan & Cecely.

Thanks,
Emily

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 1, 2020 4:50 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Bootleg -Communications products for the COVID-19 Supply Council
Importance: High

Hi – some bootleg products as these are still stuck in DMO. Is this an accurate characterization of the work that the
Council will do?

Please do not share with department or my comms folks will get a talking to from DMO.

Thanks,
Emily

REVISED PRODUCTS FOR APPROVAL
News release:
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